
 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

To: 
 

Mayor and City Council 

From: 
 

David Elliott 

Date: 
 

August 24, 2015 

Subject: 
 

Approval of Unit Price Contract for Shotcrete Restoration 
Services 

 
 
ITEM DESCRIPTION 
 
Approval of Unit Price Contract for Shotcrete Restoration Services to Proshot 
Concrete Inc. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
Dunwoody Public Works formally bid a Shotcrete Restoration Service Contract for 
the rehabilitation of stormwater infrastructure. This product has a minimal impact on 
the surrounding area during construction, has an estimated life of 50 years and 
demonstrated cost savings on 2 projects for the City in 2014. 
 
The RFP was publically bid for 4 weeks and one contractor submitted a response.  
Proshot Concrete, Inc satisfies the requirements of the RFP and performed well for 
the City on 2 projects in 2014. 
 
When this repair method is feasible, the cost and benefits of its use will be 
compared to other unit cost repair methods.  The Shotcrete Restoration Service 
Contract is intended to be used as another tool to repair stormwater infrastructure 
when appropriate. 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 
 
Staff recommends approval of Unit Price Contract for Shotcrete Restoration 
Services to Proshot Concrete, Inc. 
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